
From: sebastian bravo
To: Toronto East York Community Council; Councillor McMahon; tpprsouth
Subject: Item TE11.19 - Application to Remove a Private Tree - 45 Leuty Avenue Visual Assessment Report
Date: Friday, October 2, 2015 1:31:10 PM
Attachments: 45 & 43 Leuty Avenue - Visual Risk Assessment - #574 Slippery Elm.pdf

To whom this may concern

Hello My name is Sebastian Bravo with Tree and Ravine Inc. and I am an ISA
 Certified Arborist. I have been hired by Mrs. Magdeleine Leonard to perform a
 visual inspection on a Slippery Elm Bordering her property at 45 Leuty Ave and
 the neighbouring property at 43 Leuty Ave. I have attached a copy of the report for
 your reference before the meeting on October 6th. Here are some of the
 observations included in that report. The report goes more in depth on these issues
 as well as discussing other observations as well. 

The majority of the root zone of this tree is paved and covered by the
 walkway. Using a Tree Protection Zone (TPZ) of 3.0m diameter as the radius
 of the Critical Root Zone (CRZ) for this tree, only 39% of the CRZ is
 available for roots to grow in.

The rooting problem is compounded by the fact that the entire North half of
 the potential root area is inaccessible to the tree due to the paved driveway.
 Due to its poor root environment, the tree has an elevated root plate causing
 the buttress roots on the South side of the tree to lift the surrounding pavers

The largest buttress root of the tree is growing South under the walkway
 pavers, lifting the paver that is closest to the tree. This root re-surfaces on the
 South side of the cedar hedge where it is exposed, girdling and growing on a
 90 degree bend.  The sudden change in direction of growth is due to the
 concrete slab and foundation under the wood deck. This exposed root is also
 an indication that the soil is most likely too compacted for proper root depth
 growth.

Since this is a shallow rooted tree, and the majority of the roots are located
 under the walkway, we can conclude that the tree has been compensating ,
 using the weight load of the pavers over its roots for structural stability.

The orientation of the houses at 45 and 43 Leuty Avenue create a wind tunnel
 in the immediate area where the tree is located. The western facing
 gap creates stronger winds than usual, increasing the wind load on the tree,
 adding to the probability of failure.

The base of the tree only shows root flare on the South side of the trunk. The
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 entire North side of the trunk shows no visible root flare. The tree is growing
 on a slight lean North towards the home located at 45 Leuty. Furthermore, the
 tree is co-dominant at 4m in height resulting in included bark at the branch
 union.

The tree has a full canopy with good structural form. The branches of the tree
 overhang the houses at 45 and 43 Leuty as well as the adjacent driveway and
 the walkway. All of these factors combined create a top heavy tree that is
 structurally weak at its base. The full canopy actually exacerbates the
 structural weak point at the base of the tree and increases the risk to people
 and property in the vicinity. 

I look forward to discussing these and other issues at the hearing on Tuesday
 October 6th and answering any questions you may have. Thank you in advance for
 taking the time to read this email as well as the accompanying report.

Regards,

Sebastian 

Sebastian Bravo
B.E.S., ISA Certified Arborist

Treeandravine.com

​[416] 557-9298

tel:%5B416%5D%20557-9298
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